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September 25,2017
APWU

INDUSTRNL CETATIONS DEPT.

Mr, Vance Zlmmerman
Direotor, lnduEhial Relatlons
Amerioan Postsl Workers
Unlon, AFL-ClO
1300 L Sheet, NW
Washington, DC 20005-4128

Cedlfled Mall TrEcklng Numb6r:
701 61 370000230141725

DearVance:

This is in response to your lettar dated Septamber ?0, requeotlng "a one'week moratorium on
grievanoe time limits at the local, regional and natlonal level" for the period of Friday, September
20 to Friday, Ootober 6 due to tho American PoEtel Workers Unlon'e All-Craft Conferenco and
related meetlngs,

ThE Postal SErvice agr€es wlth your request ae follows:

Allgrievanoe time limits at the looal, regional, and nationEl levelwlll be extended for a perlod of 7
days beyond those specified in the NationalAgreement.

Slncerely,

anager
tract istratlon (APWU)

476 LENFAM PlqzA SW

WrsurHcron DO 20260-41 01

W/Wi,',U8PS.COM

(ef.2017467)



Vance Zimmerman
lndustrial Relations Director

202-842-4273 (Office)
202-37 l-0992 (Faxl

National Executlve Board

American Postal Workers Union, AFt'ClO
1300 L Street, NW. Washington, DC 20005

September 20,2017

Via Facsinile and FirstClass Mail

Mr. Rickey Dean, Manager
Contract Administration (APWU)
United States Postal Service
475 L'EnfantPlaza SW, Rm. 9146
Washington DC 20260-4101

Dear Rickey,

Beginning September 29,2017, through October 6,2017, the American
Postal Workers Union will be holding our All-Craft Conference in Las Vegas
Nevada. A large number of national, regional, and local officers, stewards, and

members will be in attendance and away from their respective offices for this
time frame.

As has been the case in the past, I am requesting that all grievance time
limits at the local, regional, and national level be extended for a period of 7
days beyond those specified in the National Agreement.

Mark Dimondstein
President

Debby Szeredy
Executive Vice President

Elizabeth "Liz- Powell
SecretaD/-Treasurer

Vance Zimmerman
Director, lndustrial Relations

C,int Burelson
Director, Clerk Division

Steven G. Raymer
Director, Maintenance Division

Michael O. Foster
Directot MVS Division

Stephen R. BrookJ
Director, Support Seruices Division

Sharyn M. Stone
Coordinator, Central Region

Mike 6allagher
Coordinator, Eastern Region

John H. Dirzius
Coordinator, Northeast Reqion

Kennith L. Beasley
Coordinator, Southern Region

Omar M, Gonzalez
Coordinator, Western Region

Sincprely,

/rr,"* 4)

Vance
Industrial Relations Director
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